



## MISSISSIPPI COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

Professional Licensure & State Authorization  
Program Determination Disclosure

### Program Title

### CIP Number

### Reviewer College

### Date

In April 2022, the Mississippi community colleges agreed to collaborate, where applicable, to reduce duplication of effort and to ensure system-wide compliance with federal requirements and the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (NC-SARA).

### Federal Requirements

U.S. Department of Education regulation, 34 CFR 668.43 (a) (5) requires an institution to disclose whether programs leading to professional licensure or certification, regardless of modality, meet each state's educational requirements. Specifically, the regulation requires the following:

- A list of all states for which the program's curriculum **meets** state educational requirements for professional licensure or certification,
- A list of all states for which the program's curriculum **does not meet** state educational requirements for professional licensure or certification, and
- A list of all states for which the institution **has not made a determination** of whether the curriculum meets educational requirements.

### NC-SARA Requirements

The community colleges of Mississippi are members of the NC-SARA. NC-SARA is an agreement between member U.S. states, territories, and districts, which allows institutions to offer distance programs and on the ground courses within member state borders. Recent changes to the NC-SARA manual (Section 5.2) concerning professional licensure programs have changed to align with federal regulations. NC-SARA participating institutions must provide licensing board contact information to the students or applicants when unable to make a determination. The following forms will demonstrate the determinations for each state and territory. For the states and territories marked **Does Not Meet** or **Has Not Made a Determination**, additional information is available.

### DISCLAIMER

*The Mississippi Community College Board (MCCB) hosts general disclosure information on behalf of the community colleges. The program information was provided by the reviewer college, and the MCCB cannot guarantee the completeness and accuracy of the information. While a program may originally meet the educational requirements for licensure, changes in requirements could impact the program's ability to meet any new educational requirements. Students seeking employment should familiarize themselves with the specific licensure or certification requirements of a state before enrolling in a program, and contact the appropriate licensing agency in the state of future employment to determine requirements and ensure program compatibility.*

## Program Information

**CIP Title:** Respiratory Care Technology**CIP Number:** 51.0908

State	Status	Board Name	Board Website	Board Phone Number	Comments
Alabama	Meets	Alabama State Board of Respiratory Therapy	<a href="http://www.asbrrt.alabama.gov">http://www.asbrrt.alabama.gov</a>	334.396.2332	
Alaska	Meets	N/A	N/A	N/A	No license required
American Samoa	Undetermined	American Samoa Health	<a href="http://americansamoapublichealth.com">americansamoapublichealth.com</a>	684.633.4606	
Arizona	Meets	Arizona Board of Respiratory Care Examiners	<a href="http://www.respiratoryboard.az.gov">http://www.respiratoryboard.az.gov</a>	602.542.5995	
Arkansas	Meets	Arkansas State Medical Board	<a href="http://www.armedicalboard.org/Professionals/RespiratoryTherapist.aspx">http://www.armedicalboard.org/Professionals/RespiratoryTherapist.aspx</a>	501.296.1802	
California	Meets	California Respiratory Care Board	<a href="http://www.rcb.ca.gov">http://www.rcb.ca.gov</a>	916.999.2190	
Colorado	Meets	Colorado Division of Professions and Occupations	<a href="http://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Respiratory_Therapy">http://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Respiratory_Therapy</a>	303.894.7866	
Connecticut	Meets	Connecticut Department of Public Health	<a href="http://www.portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/RCP/Respiratory-Care-Practitioner-Licensure">http://www.portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/RCP/Respiratory-Care-Practitioner-Licensure</a>	860.509.7101	
Delaware	Meets	Board of Medical Licensure and Discipline	<a href="http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/respirator">http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/respirator</a>	302.744.4500	
District of Columbia	Meets	District of Columbia Board of Respiratory Care	<a href="http://www.dchealth.dc.gov/service/respiratory-care-licensing">http://www.dchealth.dc.gov/service/respiratory-care-licensing</a>	202.724.8801	
Florida	Meets	Florida Board of Respiratory Care	<a href="http://www.floridasrespiratorycare.gov">http://www.floridasrespiratorycare.gov</a>	850.488.0595	
Georgia	Meets	Georgia Composite State Board of Medical Examiners	<a href="http://www.medicalboard.georgia.gov/professionals/applications-center/respiratory-care-professional">http://www.medicalboard.georgia.gov/professionals/applications-center/respiratory-care-professional</a>	404.463.2292	
Guam	Meets	N/A	N/A	N/A	No license required
Hawaii	Meets	Hawaii Respiratory Therapist Licensure Program	<a href="http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/respiratory/">http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/respiratory/</a>	808.586.2704	
Idaho	Meets	Idaho State Board of Medicine	<a href="http://www.bom.idaho.gov/BOMPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Board=RES">http://www.bom.idaho.gov/BOMPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Board=RES</a>	208.327.7000	

Illinois	Meets	Illinois Dept of Finance & Professional Regulation	<a href="http://www.idfpr.com/profs/RespCare.asp">http://www.idfpr.com/profs/RespCare.asp</a>	888.473.4858	
<b>Indiana</b>	<b>Meets</b>	Indiana Professional Licensing Agency	<a href="http://www.in.gov/pla/rcp.htm">http://www.in.gov/pla/rcp.htm</a>	<b>317.232.3901</b>	
Iowa	Meets	Iowa Board of Respiratory Care	<a href="http://www.idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Resp">http://www.idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Resp</a>	515.281.0254	
<b>Kansas</b>	<b>Meets</b>	Kansas State Board of Healing Arts	<a href="http://www.ksbha.org">http://www.ksbha.org</a>	<b>785.296.3680</b>	
Kentucky	Meets	Kentucky Board of Respiratory Care	<a href="http://www.kbrc.ky.gov">http://www.kbrc.ky.gov</a>	859.246.2747	
<b>Louisiana</b>	<b>Meets</b>	<b>Louisiana Board of Medical Examiners</b>	<a href="http://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/respiratory-therapists">http://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/respiratory-therapists</a>	<b>504.568.6816</b>	
Maine	Meets	Maine Board of Respiratory Care Practitioners	<a href="http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/respiratory/">http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/respiratory/</a>	207.624.8626	
<b>Mariana Islands</b>	<b>Meets</b>	<b>N/A</b>	<b>N/A</b>	<b>N/A</b>	<b>No license required</b>
Maryland	Meets	Maryland Board of Physicians	<a href="http://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure_ahapp_resp.aspx">http://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure_ahapp_resp.aspx</a>	410.764.5973	
<b>Massachusetts</b>	<b>Meets</b>	<b>Massachusetts Bureau of Health Professions</b>	<a href="http://www.mass.gov/dph/boards">http://www.mass.gov/dph/boards</a>	<b>617.973.0806</b>	
Michigan	Meets	Michigan Department of Licensing And Reg Affairs	<a href="http://www.michigan.gov/lara">http://www.michigan.gov/lara</a>	517.335.0918	
<b>Minnesota</b>	<b>Meets</b>	<b>Minnesota Board of Medical Practice</b>	<a href="http://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice/">http://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice/</a>	<b>612.617.2130</b>	
Mississippi	Meets	Mississippi State Department of Health	<a href="http://www.msdh.state.ms.us">http://www.msdh.state.ms.us</a>	601.576.7634	
<b>Missouri</b>	<b>Meets</b>	<b>Missouri Board for Professional Registration</b>	<a href="http://pr.mo.gov/respiratorycare.asp">http://pr.mo.gov/respiratorycare.asp</a>	<b>573.522.5864</b>	
Montana	Meets	Montana Board of Respiratory Care Practitioners	<a href="http://www.respcare.mt.gov">http://www.respcare.mt.gov</a>	406.841.2380	
<b>Nebraska</b>	<b>Meets</b>	Nebraska Board of Respiratory Care	<a href="http://dhhs.ne.gov/Licensure/Pages/Respiratory-Care.aspx">http://dhhs.ne.gov/Licensure/Pages/Respiratory-Care.aspx</a>	<b>402.471.9433</b>	
Nevada	Meets	Nevada State Board of Medical Examiners	<a href="http://www.medboard.nv.gov">http://www.medboard.nv.gov</a>	775.688.2559	
<b>New Hampshire</b>	<b>Meets</b>	<b>New Hampshire Office of Allied Hlth Professionals</b>	<a href="http://www.oplc.nh.gov/index.htm">http://www.oplc.nh.gov/index.htm</a>	<b>603.271.2152</b>	
New Jersey	Meets	New Jersey Board of Respiratory Care	<a href="http://www.state.nj.us/lps/ca/medical/respcare.htm">http://www.state.nj.us/lps/ca/medical/respcare.htm</a>	973.504.6485	

<b>New Mexico</b>	<b>Meets</b>	<b>New Mexico Respiratory Care Board</b>	<a href="http://www.rld.state.nm.us">http://www.rld.state.nm.us</a>	<b>505.476.4965</b>	
New York	Meets	New York State Board for Respiratory Therapy	<a href="http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/rt/">http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/rt/</a>	518.474.3817	
<b>North Carolina</b>	<b>Meets</b>	<b>North Carolina Respiratory Care Board</b>	<a href="http://www.ncrcb.org">http://www.ncrcb.org</a>	<b>919.878.5595</b>	
North Dakota	Meets	North Dakota Board of Respiratory Care	<a href="http://www.ndsbrc.com">http://www.ndsbrc.com</a>	701.222.1564	
<b>Ohio</b>	<b>Meets</b>	<b>Ohio State Medical Board</b>	<a href="http://www.med.ohio.gov/Apply/Respiratory-Care-RC">http://www.med.ohio.gov/Apply/Respiratory-Care-RC</a>	<b>614.466.3934</b>	
Oklahoma	Meets	Oklahoma Board of Medical Licensure & Supervision	<a href="http://www.okmedicalboard.org">http://www.okmedicalboard.org</a>	405.962.1400	
<b>Oregon</b>	<b>Meets</b>	<b>Oregon Health Licensing Office</b>	<a href="http://www.healthoregon.org/HLO">http://www.healthoregon.org/HLO</a>	<b>503.373.1974</b>	
Pennsylvania	Meets	Pennsylvania State Board of Medicine	<a href="http://www.dos.state.pa.us/med">http://www.dos.state.pa.us/med</a>	717.783.4858	
<b>Puerto Rico</b>	<b>Meets</b>	<b>Board of Examiners of Respiratory Care</b>	<a href="http://pr.pcshq.com/lookup/en/">http://pr.pcshq.com/lookup/en/</a>	<b>787.765.2929</b>	
Rhode Island	Meets	Rhode Island Department of Health	<a href="http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=243">http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=243</a>	401.222.2828	
<b>South Carolina</b>	<b>Meets</b>	<b>South Carolina Board of Medical Examiners</b>	<a href="http://www.llr.state.sc.us">http://www.llr.state.sc.us</a>	<b>803.896.4500</b>	
South Dakota	Meets	South Dakota State Board of Medical Examiners	<a href="http://www.SDBMOE.gov">http://www.SDBMOE.gov</a>	605.367.7781	
<b>Tennessee</b>	<b>Meets</b>	<b>Tennessee Board of Respiratory Care</b>	<a href="http://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/rc-board.html">http://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/rc-board.html</a>	<b>615.532.5090</b>	
Texas	Meets	Texas Medical Board	<a href="http://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing-respiratory-care-practitioner">http://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing-respiratory-care-practitioner</a>	512.305.7030	
<b>U.S. Virgin Islands</b>	<b>Meets</b>	<b>USVI Department of Health</b>	<a href="https://doh.vi.gov/">https://doh.vi.gov/</a>	<b>340.774.9000</b>	Phone number is for the St. Croix USVI Department of Health office
Utah	Meets	Utah Div of Occupational & Professional Licensing	<a href="http://www.dopl.utah.gov">http://www.dopl.utah.gov</a>	801.530.6628	
<b>Vermont</b>	<b>Meets</b>	<b>Vermont Office of Professional Regulation</b>	<a href="http://sos.vermont.gov/opr/">http://sos.vermont.gov/opr/</a>	<b>802.828.2458</b>	
Virginia	Meets	Virginia Board of Medicine	<a href="http://https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/AbouttheBoard/RegulatedProfessions/RespiratoryTherapist/">http://https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/AbouttheBoard/RegulatedProfessions/RespiratoryTherapist/</a>	804.367.4472	

Washington	Meets	Washington Dept of Health Resp Care	<a href="http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates">http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates</a>	360.236.4700	
West Virginia	Meets	West Virginia Board of Respiratory Care	<a href="http://www.wvborc.org">http://www.wvborc.org</a>	304.558.1382	
Wisconsin	Meets	Wisconsin Dept of Safety And Professional Services	<a href="http://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/RespiratoryCarePractitioner/Default.aspx">http://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/RespiratoryCarePractitioner/Default.aspx</a>	608.261.2378	
Wyoming	Meets	Wyoming State Board For Respiratory Care	<a href="http://plboards.state.wy.us/RespiratoryCare/Index.aspx">http://plboards.state.wy.us/RespiratoryCare/Index.aspx</a>	307.777.7764	

Meets  
Does Not Meet  
Undetermined

Child Care Provider/Assistant  
Nail Technology  
Polysomnography  
Cosmetology Instructor Training  
Cosmetology/Cosmetologist, General  
Barber/Stylist  
Ophthalmic Technology  
Real Estate  
Veterinary Technology  
Massage Therapy  
Surgical Technology  
Emergency Medical Sciences-EMT Basic/Paramedic  
Associate Degree Nursing (RN)  
Licensed Practical Nurse (LPN)  
Pharmacy Tech  
Respiratory Care Technology  
Medical Assistant – Certified  
Occupational Therapy Assistant  
Physical Therapist Assistant  
Medical Laboratory Technology  
Medical Radiologic Technology  
Dental Assisting Technology  
Dental Hygiene  
Aviation Maintenance Technology  
Funeral Service and Mortuary Science, General  
Diagnostic Medical Sonography Technology  
Unmanned Aerial Systems  
Commercial Truck Driving  
Health Care Assistant

CIP



19.0709  
12.0410  
51.0999  
51.0917  
12.0413  
12.0401  
12.0402  
51.1801  
52.1501  
51.0808  
51.3501  
51.0909  
51.0904  
51.3801  
51.3901  
51.0805  
51.0908  
51.0801  
51.0803  
51.0806  
51.1004  
51.0911  
51.0601  
51.0602  
47.0607  
12.0301  
51.0910  
49.0101  
49.0205  
51.3902